

My Portfolio

Shazib Hussain

linkedin.com/in/ShazibAliAwan in



About Me

I am a professional Computer Science graduate from one of the top universities in Pakistan with 2 years of experience as a MERN stack javaScript Web Developer other than that I have also worked with clients all around the world on different technologies in my freelancing career during my studies. Team player with an eye to details and can do attitude.

Skills

Programming Languages

- JavaScript
- Java
- Python
- C/C++
- C#
- PHP
- SQL/PostgreSQL

Technical Skills

- MERN Stack Development
- HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS
- ReactJS, AngularJS, NodeJS
- UI/UX Designing
- Agile/Scrum Methodologies
- Pen Testing
- QA Testing
- Blockchain (Web 3.0)
- Computer Networking
- Cloud Computing
- **DBMS**
- MongoDB

Others

- Microsoft Office, Excel
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe XD
- Figma
- Canva

Work Experience

2022-2023

Full Stack Web Developer | Devtrest Pvt. Ltd.

1 Year

- Implemented responsive designs that ensured the web application was accessible on all devices.
- Developed a content management system for a major e-commerce company.
- Collaborated with cross functional teams to identify customer requirements and develop technical solutions.

2021-2021

Web Developer Intern | PMS pvt. Ltd.

4 Months

- · Responsive front-end Development
- User-Interface Development and Improvement
- Solutions based on Client Requirements

2018-2023

Freelancing | Worldwide clients

5 years

- During my freelancing career I worked with clients all around the world and provided services related to software development. I worked on several projects and build web apps for businesses all over the world.
- Web development, App development, UI/UX designing, SEO
- Some of my works are listed on my portfolio website.

Education

2018-2022

Bachelors in Computer Science

4 years

Capital University of Science & Technology, Islamabad

- C++,C,PHP,JavaScript,Web Development
 - Malware Analysis, PenetrationTesting, BlockChain (Web 3.0)

2016-2018

Intermediate in Computer Science

2 years

Punjab Group of Colleges, Gujranwala

- Basics of Computer and Programming Languages
- C language, Web Development(HTML,CSS,PHP)

Certifications

JAVA SE Certified

CUST Training

Jan 2021-March 2021

Mern Stack Certified

Devtrest Pvt. Ltd.

July 2022-August 2022

English, Urdu, Punjabi